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Proposed Development Planning Proposal to permit ‘Neighbourhood shops’ and ‘restaurants’
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In the interests of public transparency please note that your submission in its entirety will be available to
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encouraged, as i1s the applicant, to discuss with each other any matters that may be of concern
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Mr Mark Ferguson 20" August 2009
General Manager

Pittwater Council

PO Box 882

Mona Vale NSW 1660

C.C - Councillors James, White, Giles, Hock and Grace

Dear Mr Ferguson,

RE : Planning Proposal to permit ‘Neighbourhood shops’ and ‘restaurants’ at 23B
Macpherson Street, Warriewood.

I am writing to you m regard to the above application which I understand Councils planning
department 15 currently assessing

I would like to begin by mdicatmg the communities disappomtment in regards to the
amendments to part 3 - ‘Gateway determination’, of the Environmental Planming and
Assessment Act 1979, adopted by The Department of Planning on 1 July 2009. I understand
that council 1s to submit to the department their ‘planning proposal’ to rezone, including
justification of its merits prior to any public consultation. I, and my fellow residents, are
outraged at the new process, whereby residents mput 1s only sought once a decision to
proceed with the rezoming has been made I would like to ask how the Department can make
such a decision with only comment from one party The Council may very well have different
views on the merits of an application than the affected residents In this particular case that 1s
true

Therefore I ask that you take into consideration the pomts outlined below when considering
this proposal

When the origmal planning for Warriewood Valley (The Ingleside/Warriewood Urban Land
Release Study) was begun, some 20 years ago, 1t was 1dentified that the new residents would
need access to additional recreational space that was spatially central to the incoming
population This was to be in the form of both parkland, bushland, walking/cycle tracks and
mdoor community space such as community centres I understand from the long and arduous
consultation with both the commumty and other authorities that the next set of plans
(Warriewood Valley Urban Land Release Planning Framework) for the valley changed
somewhat This included but was not hmsted to the creek line corridors being able to provide
a great deal of the outdoor recreational space, and also that the additional requirements for a
community centre could be accommodated within current centres This then leads me to 23B
Macpherson Street

The vicinity around the intersection of Garden and Macpherson Streets, within the valley
planning was originally identified to be the site for a focal neighbourhood centre — this was




residential area The comment that there are “specific controls applying to the subject
property” are certamnly mtegral to a development proposal, but the argument 1s whether there
1s capacity to accommodate such a development that 1s neither wanted or needed 1n this area’

In closing, I would like to again explam that most of the residents of the Warriewood Area
and more 1mportantly - the immediate area — are not agamst a “small” “neighbourhood” retail
space and other residential buildings bemng built on the subject site My mam concern 1s the
change mn zoning will then permut such a large, out of character development that will have a
detnimental affect on the amenity of my property 1 request you take all of these relevant
points mto consideration when making your decision

Regards,

7754/{3 o Tuvy Jowes

/3 (BLniSTement LUﬁZ

Warrtewood NSW 2102




